
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on June 14, 2017 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 14, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Election of Officers - Action Required 

Election of President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer for 12 month terms 

3. Oath of Office for new Trustees 

4. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/17,  Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/17, Revenue Report, 05/31/17, and Expense Report, 05/31/17 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/14/17 

6. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Trustee Wang and Trustee Fisher reviewed the May billings in June. 

Trustees to be determined will review the June billings in July. 

7. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

9. Unfinished Business 

a. Set Director’s salary for FY2017-18 - Action Required 

 Board approval of Director’s salary for FY2017-18 

10. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution R17-04: Lisle Library Board Members - Action Required 

Annual resolution of true and correct list of current Board Members. 

b. Adopt Ordinance 17-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual ordinance ascertaining the prevailing rate of wages for laborers, workers and mechanics working 

on Lisle Library property. 

c. Approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual Notice of prevailing wage ordinance to be published. 

d. Adopt Ordinance 17-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

Annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. 



 

e. Adopt Ordinance 17-03: Chronology Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual ordinance adopting a chronology for annual financial ordinances for the 2017-2018 fiscal year. 

f. Adopt Ordinance 17-04: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. 

g. Approval for closing Library for Staff Development Day - Action Required 

Board approval for closing Lisle Library District on August 11, 2017 for Staff development day. 

11. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of  

 specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

 employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

12. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

May 10, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Richard Flint - President 

Maureen Rieck - Vice-President 

Colleen Sehy - Treasurer 

John Huff - Secretary 

Jay Fisher - Trustee 

Thomas Hummel - Trustee 

Longry Wang - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

                     

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 Public comment period included observations on the working budget, Youth Services programming, and 

digital services.   

   

3. Resolutions 

The President of the Board congratulated and thanked departing Trustees for their years of service.  

 

a. Resolution R17-01 - Colleen Sehy 

Trustee Wang recited Resolution R17-01. 

b. Resolution R17-02 - Maureen Rieck 

Trustee Fisher recited Resolution R17-02. 

c. Resolution R17-03 - John Huff 

Trustee Flint recited Resolution R17-03. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to approve Resolutions; R17-01, R17-02, and R17-03. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 12, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the May 3, 2017 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/17, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/17, Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/17, Revenue Report, 04/30/17, and Expense Report, 04/30/17 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/10/17 

There was an amendment to the Minutes of the April 12, 2017 Board Meeting, Item 6. Committee Reports, 

a. Finance:  

She also mentioned that cash tax receipts are no longer coming in until the start of the next fiscal 

year. 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to approve Consent Agenda items a. through c. as amended. 



 

2 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to amend Consent Agenda item d. as follows: withholding a total of 

$672.00 from the $4095.00 bill for Legal Services by Peregrine, Stime, Newman, Ritzman, & Bruckner, Ltd., 

approving payment of $3,423.00. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher - Nay, Trustee Huff - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Rieck - Nay, Trustee 

Sehy - Nay, Trustee Wang - Nay 

The motion failed. 

The Board affirmed that Director Weinstein explore options for legal services subject to her discretion.   

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve Consent Agenda item d. as written. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher - Aye, Trustee Huff - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Present, Trustee Rieck - Aye, 

Trustee Sehy - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye 

The motion passed. 

 

5. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang reviewed the April billings in May. 

Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher will review the May billings in June. 

 

The Director spoke with a representative from Town Square Publications and provided information about 

the Library for the new Lisle Community Guide. The Director and the Board President attended an 

intergovernmental meeting. The LLD community engagement project began with a round of focus groups 

facilitated by Millennia Consulting. The Library is moving financial accounts from Bank of America to MB 

Financial and new signatories will be added once Board Officers are elected in June. The IT Manager 

attended the Illinois Valley Network Users Association conference and the Communications Coordinator 

attended a LACONI seminar. On May 3rd, the Personnel Policy Committee met to discuss and propose 

changes to Policy 850, Policy 815 and Policy 825. The Friends of the Library book sale in April was well 

received.  The Library received Comment/Suggestion cards that included a recommendation to modify the 

drive-up book drop and comments praising staff. 

 

6. Assistant Director’s Report 

Staff assisted the Friends of the Library to prepare for the April sale. The forms for reimbursement for 

expenses incurred due to the recent power outage were submitted to ComEd. Annual safety tests were 

completed by Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention including extinguishers, sprinkler system, and fire alarm 

panels. The staff safety team finalized edits that were made to person-in-charge (PIC) procedures.  

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. Trustee Sehy thanked the Finance Director for her 

coordination regarding changing banks. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel Policy - The Committee met May 3rd to discuss revisions to Policy 850 Section X - G. (2.) 

Insurance, Policy 850 Section X - N. Automobile Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Vehicle 

Use for Library Business), Policy 815 Resolution Adopting Automobile Property Damage 

Reimbursement (Edit: Personal Vehicle Use for Library Business), & Policy 825 Compensation and 

Expenses of Trustees. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. Trustee Huff suggested two subjects should be 

addressed at future Committee meetings: bathroom access on the Youth Services floor and 

personal space around the public PCs. No meeting planned. 

 

8. Unfinished Business 



 

3 
 

No unfinished business. 

 

9. New Business 

a. Approve FY2017-18 Working Budget 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to table the vote on the FY2017-18 Working Budget. 

The motion failed due to a lack of a second.  

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to approve the FY2017-18 Working Budget excluding the 

transfer of funds to special reserves until the B&A is passed at which time monthly transfers are 

resumed. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher - Aye, Trustee Huff - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Rieck - Aye, 

Trustee Sehy - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye 

The motion passed. 

b. Approve revisions to Policy 850 Section X - G. (2.) Insurance, Policy 850 Section X - N. Automobile 

Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Vehicle Use for Library Business), Policy 815 Resolution 

Adopting Automobile Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Personal Vehicle Use for Library 

Business), & Policy 825 Compensation and Expenses of Trustees 

There was an amendment to the policy revision for Policy 815 Resolution Adopting 

Automobile Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Personal Vehicle Use for Library 

Business) 

This excludes Trustee travel to and from the Library for Board and Committee meetings.   

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve the policy revisions as amended. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

c. Set Director’s FY2017-18 salary 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to table the Executive Session. 

The motion failed due to a lack of a second.  

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel 

for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the 

public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The Board went into Executive Session at 8:50 p.m. 

The Board came back into Open Session at 9:30 p.m. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to increase the Director’s salary by 3%. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Huff - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, 

Trustee Rieck - Aye, Trustee Sehy - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye 

The motion passed. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to adjourn the meeting.  Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on June 14, 2017. 

Approved by 

 

_________________________ 

Secretary of the Board 











































































































M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ay

 2
0

1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

5
/1

6
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,7
1

6
2

,4
8

1
9

,1
9

7
1

2
3

,6
2

9
1

1
0

,2
9

5
-1

0
.7

9
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,6

5
9

3
,0

4
0

9
,6

9
9

1
1

4
,5

3
5

1
0

7
,3

6
9

-6
.2

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
3

,3
7

5
5

,5
2

1
1

8
,8

9
6

2
3

8
,1

6
4

2
1

7
,6

6
4

-8
.6

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,4

8
9

6
4

8
2

,1
3

7
3

0
,2

7
4

2
8

,2
7

1
-6

.6
2

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,8
7

7
2

,8
7

4
9

,7
5

1
1

2
1

,1
0

6
1

1
3

,5
4

5
-6

.2
4

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,3

6
6

3
,5

2
2

1
1

,8
8

8
1

5
1

,3
8

0
1

4
1

,8
1

6
-6

.3
2

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,5
0

2
1

,5
0

2
1

6
,9

5
4

1
5

,8
0

5
-6

.7
8

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,3
1

1
1

,3
1

1
5

,9
5

3
1

1
,6

6
8

9
6

.0
0

%

Zi
n

io
1

5
9

1
5

9
1

,8
4

7
1

,6
9

7
-8

.1
2

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

2
,9

7
2

0
2

,9
7

2
2

4
,7

5
4

2
9

,1
7

0
1

7
.8

4
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,7
1

3
9

,0
4

3
3

3
,7

5
6

4
1

4
,2

9
8

3
8

8
,6

5
0

-6
.1

9
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,8
3

9
2

,8
3

9
3

6
,4

7
9

3
1

,3
7

2
-1

4
.0

0
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,6
8

0
5

,6
8

0
7

4
,2

3
0

6
5

,3
4

9
-1

1
.9

6
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,9
8

1
1

,9
8

1
2

6
,5

9
7

2
2

,5
7

2
-1

5
.1

3
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

9
9

2
9

9
3

,0
9

9
3

,3
1

3
6

.9
1

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
4

2
4

2
2

8
6

2
9

8
4

.2
0

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
,8

4
1

0
1

0
,8

4
1

1
4

0
,6

9
1

1
2

2
,9

0
4

-1
2

.6
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

5
,5

5
4

9
,0

4
3

4
4

,5
9

7
5

5
4

,9
8

9
5

1
1

,5
5

4
-7

.8
3

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
 *

9
5

6
2

7
1

0
0

0
5

9
.4

9
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ay

 2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

5
/1

6
Y

T
D

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

3
1

,6
8

9
1

,6
1

2
-4

.5
6

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

8
1

3
6

,5
6

8
3

4
,9

0
1

-4
.5

6
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,6
7

2
1

2
,1

5
6

1
1

,6
7

2
-3

.9
8

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
3

4
1

,1
9

7
1

,3
6

6
1

4
.1

2
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
7

3
4

,6
7

3
4

,1
7

2
-1

0
.7

2
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

9
5

3
6

,3
5

5
3

3
,2

7
9

-8
.4

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

5
6

2
9

,1
0

3
2

6
,3

8
7

-9
.3

3
%

* 
Th

is
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

 w
as

 a
d

d
ed

 in
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

1
5

.



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ay

 2
0

1
7

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

5
/1

6
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

9
2

3
9

5
1

7
5

6
8

2
3

8
.8

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

4
3

9
5

1
2

8
7

3
7

1
1

,0
9

5
1

2
,4

3
0

1
2

.0
3

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

3
5

1
1

2
6

7
-4

0
.1

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

0
6

2
6

4
8

1
2

8
3

-4
1

.1
6

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

4
4

4
0

-9
.0

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
2

0
4

2
1

,1
2

0
8

8
9

-2
0

.6
3

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
6

4
-3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,0

4
4

5
1

0
-5

1
.1

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
4

2
3

0
1

2
5

9
9

1
8

9
3

4
1

.7
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
2

7
6

3
9

5
0

1
3

4
8

0
5

1
3

,7
4

0
1

4
,1

1
2

2
.7

1
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,3
5

3
1

,3
6

2
2

,1
8

8
5

,9
0

3
7

2
,1

3
0

7
0

,0
2

8
-2

.9
1

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
7

.5
0

7
2

.0
0

7
9

.5
0

1
,0

9
3

.0
0

1
,2

2
8

.0
0

1
2

.3
5

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
2

0
2

1
1

2
8

1
4

5
1

3
.2

8
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
2

0
2

,9
1

2
2

,9
3

2
9

,9
9

6
1

0
,1

2
7

1
.3

1
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
3

3
2

3
2

4
4

.3
5

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
6

1
1

6
8

0
4

9
0

0
1

1
.9

4
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
2

0
0

2
4

1
5

1
1

6
9

1
1

.9
2

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

3
6

2
9

1
2

0
3

,0
4

8
1

0
,8

0
0

1
1

,0
2

7
2

.1
0

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

9
8

0
5

1
,0

8
3

3
4

.5
3

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
3

3
3

2
6

2
6

7
-1

8
.1

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,2

0
6

1
7

5
,3

1
2

1
6

6
,7

0
1

-4
.9

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
8

1
0

-4
4

.4
4

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
5

6
6

2
4

5
2

-3
1

.7
2

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
2

,2
5

7
1

0
,1

4
8

1
4

,2
9

1
4

0
.8

3
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

5
1

5
6

2
6

5
1

1
5

.8
4

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s 
*

8
8

1
,6

3
6

2
,0

2
7

2
3

.9
0

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
0

7
1

,9
3

1
3

,7
5

5
9

4
.4

6
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s 
*

1
0

,7
7

7
6

2
,2

4
0

7
4

,8
3

9
2

0
.2

4
%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
es

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

in
 S

ep
t.

 2
0

1
5

.



























1 

 

R17-04 
RESOLUTION 

LISLE LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS 
June 14, 2017 

 
Be it resolved that the following is a true and correct list of Board Members of the Lisle Library District, 
as of June 14, 2017. 
 
 
Marjorie Bartelli 
 
Jay Fisher 
 
Richard Flint    
 
Thomas Hummel 
 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Emily Swistak      
 
Longry Wang 
 
 
Further, this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by law.  
 
Adopted this 14th day of June, 2017 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: _____     ABSENT: _____ 
                  
NAYS: _____ 
  
 
  
______________________________________ 
President of the Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________                                                 
Secretary of the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS        ) 
                                             ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE    ) 
 
 

 

I, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois do hereby certify 

that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 14th day of June, 2017 the foregoing 

resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 
_________________________________                                                
Secretary, Board of Trustees                                                                                     
Lisle Library District  
DuPage County, Illinois 
 
                                                                                        
                                                                                    
                                                                                    
 
 
 



 

1 

 

ORDINANCE 17-01 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, ASCERTAINING THE 
PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES FOR LABORERS, WORKERS, AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC 
WORKS OF SAID DISTRICT 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and 

other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city or any public body or any political 

subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," Section 39s-1 et seq, Chapter 48, Illinois 

Revised Statutes; and 

          WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District 

investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, mechanics and 

other workers in the locality of said District employed in performing construction of public works for 

said District; 

         NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

         SECTION 1:  To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and 

other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city or any public body or any political 

subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," the general prevailing rate of wages in this 

locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the construction of public works coming 

under the jurisdiction of this District is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages 

for construction work in the DuPage County area as determined by the Department of Labor of the State 

of Illinois as of June 5th, 2017 a copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated 

herein by reference.  The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in the 

aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 



 

2 

 

         SECTION 2:  Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of 

wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction of this District 

to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 

         SECTION 3:  The Secretary shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any interested 

party in the main office of this District this determination of such prevailing rate of wage. 

         SECTION 4:  The Secretary shall promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with both the 

Secretary of State and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 

         SECTION 5:  The Secretary shall cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation within 

the area a copy of this Ordinance and such publication shall constitute notice that the determination is 

effective and that this is the determination of this public body. 

         ADOPTED this 14th day of June, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

         AYES: _____     ABSENT: _____ 

         NAYS: _____ 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
___________________________________ 
President 
Board of Trustees                                                                                                                                                                      
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Secretary 
Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS      ) 
                                            ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE   ) 
 
 
     I, being the duly elected Secretary of the Lisle Library District of the County of DuPage, State of 

Illinois, do hereby certify that I am the keeper of the books of record of the aforesaid Library District and 

that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of 

said Library District, at a regular meeting, duly convened and held on the 14th day of June, 2017. 

 
 
                                             _________________________________ 
                                                                     Secretary of the 
                                                                     Board of Trustees, Lisle Library 
                                                                     District, DuPage County, Illinois 
 



Th
is

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
th

e 
p

re
va

ili
n

g 
w

ag
e 

ra
te

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ai
d

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

e
d

 o
n

 o
r 

af
te

r 
M

o
n

d
ay

, J
u

n
e 

5
, 2

0
1

7
 o

n
 p

u
b

lic
 w

o
rk

s 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
. 

 P
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 8

20
 IL

C
S 

1
3

0
/4

, p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
ie

s 
in

 t
h

is
 C

o
u

n
ty

 t
h

at
 h

av
e

 a
ct

iv
e 

p
u

b
lic

 w
o

rk
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
o

ti
fy

in
g 

al
l c

o
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

co
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g 
o

n
 t

h
o

se
 p

u
b

lic
 w

o
rk

s 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

an
ge

 (
if

 a
n

y)
 t

o
 r

at
e

s 
th

at
 w

er
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
in

 
ef

fe
ct

.  
Th

e 
fa

ilu
re

 o
f 

a 
p

u
b

lic
 b

o
d

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
ch

 n
o

ti
ce

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

lie
ve

 c
o

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 o

r 
su

b
co

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

o
b

lig
at

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

P
re

va
ili

n
g 

W
ag

e 
A

ct
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

d
u

ty
 t

o
 p

ay
 t

h
e

 r
el

e
va

n
t 

p
re

va
ili

n
g 

w
ag

e 
in

 e
ff

ec
t 

at
 t

h
e

 t
im

e 
w

o
rk

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e 

A
ct

 is
 p

er
fo

rm
e

d
. 

 

D
U

P
A

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

P
R

EV
A

IL
IN

G
 W

A
G

E 
R

A
TE

S 
EF

FE
C

TI
V

E 
JU

N
E 

5
, 2

01
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Tr
ad

eT
it

le
 

R
eg

io
n

 
Ty

p
e 

C
la

ss
 

B
as

e 
W

ag
e 

Fo
re

m
an

 
W

ag
e 

M
-F

 
O

T 
O

SA
 

O
SH

 
H

/W
 

P
en

si
o

n
 

V
ac

at
io

n
 

Tr
ai

n
in

g 

A
SB

ES
TO

S 
A

B
T-

G
EN

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

4
0

.4
0

 
4

0
.9

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

4
.2

3
 

1
1

.5
7

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.5
0

 

A
SB

ES
TO

S 
A

B
T-

M
EC

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
3

7
.4

6
 

3
9

.9
6

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
1

.6
2

 
1

1
.0

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

2
 

B
O

IL
ER

M
A

K
ER

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

7
.0

7
 

5
1

.3
0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

6
.9

7
 

1
8

.1
3

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.4
0

 

B
R

IC
K

 M
A

SO
N

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

4
.8

8
 

4
9

.3
7

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.2
5

 
1

5
.3

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

5
 

C
A

R
P

EN
TE

R
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
4

5
.3

5
 

4
7

.3
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
1

.7
9

 
1

7
.6

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

3
 

C
EM

EN
T 

M
A

SO
N

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

4
4

.2
5

 
4

6
.2

5
 

2
.0

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

3
.6

5
 

1
5

.5
1

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.6
5

 

C
ER

A
M

IC
 T

IL
E 

FN
SH

ER
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

3
7

.8
1

 
3

7
.8

1
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

0
.5

5
 

1
0

.1
2

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.6
5

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
3

3
.0

0
 

3
5

.4
0

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.1
0

 
1

7
.1

9
 

2
.0

7
 

0
.6

1
 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
W

R
 E

Q
M

T 
O

P
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
3

7
.8

9
 

5
1

.4
8

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

5
.0

0
 

1
1

.7
5

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.3
8

 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

W
R

 E
Q

M
T 

O
P

 
A

ll 
H

W
Y 

 
4

0
.5

9
 

5
5

.1
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

5
.2

5
 

1
2

.5
9

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.7
1

 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

W
R

 
G

R
N

D
M

A
N

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

2
9

.3
0

 
5

1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
5

.0
0

 
9

.0
9

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.2
9

 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

W
R

 
G

R
N

D
M

A
N

 
A

ll 
H

W
Y 

 
3

2
.5

0
 

5
5

.1
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

5
.2

5
 

1
0

.0
9

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.5
8

 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

W
R

 
LI

N
EM

A
N

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

4
5

.3
6

 
5

1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
5

.0
0

 
1

4
.0

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.4

5
 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
W

R
 

LI
N

EM
A

N
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
 

4
8

.5
9

 
5

5
.1

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
5

.2
5

 
1

5
.0

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

5
 



EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
W

R
 T

R
K

 
D

R
V

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

3
0

.3
4

 
5

1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
5

.0
0

 
9

.4
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.3
0

 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 P

W
R

 T
R

K
 

D
R

V
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
 

3
1

.4
0

 
5

3
.2

9
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
5

.0
0

 
9

.7
3

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.3
1

 

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
3

8
.7

4
 

4
2

.7
4

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
2

.1
0

 
2

0
.8

1
 

4
.4

3
 

0
.6

8
 

EL
EV

A
TO

R
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

5
1

.9
4

 
5

8
.4

3
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

4
.4

3
 

1
4

.9
6

 
4

.1
6

 
0

.9
0

 

FE
N

C
E 

ER
EC

TO
R

 
N

E 
A

ll 
 

3
8

.3
4

 
4

0
.3

4
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

3
.1

5
 

1
3

.1
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.4
0

 

FE
N

C
E 

ER
EC

TO
R

 
W

 
A

LL
 

 
4

5
.0

6
 

4
8

.6
6

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.5
2

 
2

0
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

0
 

G
LA

ZI
ER

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

1
.7

0
 

4
3

.2
0

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

1
3

.9
4

 
1

8
.9

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

4
 

H
T/

FR
O

ST
 IN

SU
LA

TO
R

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

8
.4

5
 

5
0

.9
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
1

.4
7

 
1

2
.1

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

2
 

IR
O

N
 W

O
R

K
ER

 
E 

A
ll 

 
4

6
.2

0
 

4
8

.2
0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

1
3

.6
5

 
2

1
.5

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.3

5
 

IR
O

N
 W

O
R

K
ER

 
W

 
A

ll 
 

4
5

.5
6

 
4

9
.2

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

1
.0

2
 

2
1

.5
1

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.7
0

 

LA
B

O
R

ER
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
4

0
.2

0
 

4
0

.9
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
4

.2
3

 
1

1
.5

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

LA
TH

ER
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
4

4
.3

5
 

4
6

.3
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
3

.2
9

 
1

6
.3

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

3
 

M
A

C
H

IN
IS

T 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

5
.3

5
 

4
7

.8
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

7
.2

6
 

8
.9

5
 

1
.8

5
 

0
.0

0
 

M
A

R
B

LE
 F

IN
IS

H
ER

S 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

3
3

.4
5

 
3

3
.4

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

0
.2

5
 

1
4

.4
4

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.4
6

 

M
A

R
B

LE
 M

A
SO

N
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

4
4

.1
3

 
4

8
.5

4
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

0
.2

5
 

1
4

.9
7

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.5
9

 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 I 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
3

0
.2

0
 

3
0

.2
0

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
4

.2
3

 
1

1
.5

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 T
ES

TE
R

 II
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
3

5
.2

0
 

3
5

.2
0

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
4

.2
3

 
1

1
.5

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

M
IL

LW
R

IG
H

T 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

4
5

.3
5

 
4

7
.3

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

1
.7

9
 

1
7

.6
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.6
3

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
1 

4
9

.1
0

 
3

4
.5

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
2 

4
7

.8
0

 
5

3
.1

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
3 

4
5

.2
5

 
5

3
.1

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
4 

4
3

.5
0

 
5

3
.1

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
5 

5
2

.8
5

 
5

3
.1

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
6 

5
0

.1
0

 
5

3
.1

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
7 

5
2

.1
0

 
5

3
.1

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

FL
T 

 
3

7
.0

0
 

5
4

.7
5

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
7

.6
5

 
1

2
.6

5
 

1
.9

0
 

1
.3

5
 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
1 

4
7

.3
0

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
2 

4
6

.7
5

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 



O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
3 

4
4

.7
0

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
4 

4
3

.3
0

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
5 

4
2

.1
0

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
6 

5
0

.3
0

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 

A
ll 

H
W

Y 
7 

4
8

.3
0

 
5

1
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

8
.0

5
 

1
3

.6
0

 
1

.9
0

 
1

.3
0

 
O

R
N

A
M

N
TL

 IR
O

N
 

W
O

R
K

ER
 

E 
A

ll 
 

4
5

.0
0

 
4

7
.5

0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

3
.5

5
 

1
7

.9
4

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.6
5

 
O

R
N

A
M

N
TL

 IR
O

N
 

W
O

R
K

ER
 

W
 

A
ll 

 
4

5
.0

6
 

4
8

.6
6

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.5
2

 
2

0
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

0
 

P
A

IN
TE

R
 

A
ll 

A
ll 

 
4

2
.9

3
 

4
4

.9
3

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

1
0

.3
0

 
8

.2
0

 
0

.0
0

 
1

.3
5

 

P
A

IN
TE

R
 S

IG
N

S 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
3

3
.9

2
 

3
8

.0
9

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.6

0
 

2
.7

1
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

P
IL

ED
R

IV
ER

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
 

4
4

.3
5

 
4

6
.3

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

3
.2

9
 

1
6

.3
9

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.6
3

 

P
IP

EF
IT

TE
R

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

7
.5

0
 

5
0

.5
0

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

9
.5

5
 

1
7

.8
5

 
0

.0
0

 
2

.0
7

 

P
LA

ST
ER

ER
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

4
4

.6
3

 
4

7
.3

1
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

0
.2

5
 

1
5

.0
3

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.8
5

 

P
LU

M
B

ER
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

4
8

.2
5

 
5

0
.2

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

4
.0

9
 

1
2

.6
5

 
0

.0
0

 
1

.1
8

 

R
O

O
FE

R
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

4
1

.7
0

 
4

4
.7

0
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
8

.2
8

 
1

1
.5

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

3
 

SH
EE

TM
ET

A
L 

W
O

R
K

ER
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

4
5

.7
7

 
4

7
.7

7
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

0
.6

5
 

1
4

.1
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.8
2

 

SP
R

IN
K

LE
R

 F
IT

TE
R

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

7
.2

0
 

4
9

.2
0

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
2

.2
5

 
1

1
.5

5
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

5
 

ST
EE

L 
ER

EC
TO

R
 

E 
A

ll 
 

4
2

.0
7

 
4

4
.0

7
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
1

3
.4

5
 

1
9

.5
9

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.3
5

 

ST
EE

L 
ER

EC
TO

R
 

W
 

A
ll 

 
4

5
.0

6
 

4
8

.6
6

 
2

.0
 

2
.0

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.5
2

 
2

0
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

0
 

ST
O

N
E 

M
A

SO
N

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

4
.8

8
 

4
9

.3
7

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.2
5

 
1

5
.3

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

5
 

TE
R

R
A

ZZ
O

 F
IN

IS
H

ER
 

A
ll 

B
LD

 
 

3
9

.5
4

 
3

9
.5

4
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
1

0
.5

5
 

1
1

.7
9

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.6
7

 

TE
R

R
A

ZZ
O

 M
A

SO
N

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

3
.3

8
 

4
3

.3
8

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.5
5

 
1

3
.1

3
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

9
 

TI
LE

 M
A

SO
N

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

3
.8

4
 

4
7

.8
4

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.5
5

 
1

1
.4

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

9
 

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
A

FE
TY

 W
R

K
R

 
A

ll 
H

W
Y 

 
3

3
.5

0
 

3
5

.1
0

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

8
.1

0
 

7
.6

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.2

5
 

TR
U

C
K

 D
R

IV
ER

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
1 

3
6

.3
0

 
3

6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
8

.1
0

 
9

.7
6

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.1
5

 

TR
U

C
K

 D
R

IV
ER

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
2 

3
6

.4
5

 
3

6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
8

.1
0

 
9

.7
6

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.1
5

 

TR
U

C
K

 D
R

IV
ER

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
3 

3
6

.6
5

 
3

6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
8

.1
0

 
9

.7
6

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.1
5

 

TR
U

C
K

 D
R

IV
ER

 
A

ll 
A

ll 
4 

3
6

.8
5

 
3

6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1

.5
 

2
.0

 
8

.1
0

 
9

.7
6

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.1
5

 

TU
C

K
P

O
IN

TE
R

 
A

ll 
B

LD
 

 
4

3
.6

2
 

4
4

.6
2

 
1

.5
 

1
.5

 
2

.0
 

1
0

.2
5

 
1

4
.1

1
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.4

8
 

 



Ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
s 

D
U

P
A

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

 IR
O

N
 W

O
R

K
ER

S 
A

N
D

 F
EN

C
E 

ER
EC

TO
R

 (
W

ES
T)

 -
 W

e
st

 o
f 

R
o

u
te

 5
3

. 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

s 
th

o
se

 d
ay

s 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 h

o
lid

ay
 r

at
e

s 

o
f 

w
ag

es
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 a
p

p
ly

: N
ew

 Y
e

ar
s 

D
ay

, M
em

o
ri

al
 D

ay
, 

Fo
u

rt
h

 o
f 

Ju
ly

, L
ab

o
r 

D
ay

, T
h

an
ks

gi
vi

n
g 

D
ay

, C
h

ri
st

m
as

 D
ay

 a
n

d
 

V
et

e
ra

n
s 

D
ay

 in
 s

o
m

e 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s/

co
u

n
ti

es
.  

G
e

n
er

al
ly

, a
n

y 
o

f 

th
es

e 
h

o
lid

ay
s 

w
h

ic
h

 f
al

l o
n

 a
 S

u
n

d
ay

 is
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 

M
o

n
d

ay
.  

Th
is

 t
h

en
 m

ak
es

 w
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 o
n

 t
h

at
 M

o
n

d
ay

 p
ay

ab
le

 a
t 

th
e

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 o

ve
rt

im
e 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
h

o
lid

ay
 p

ay
. C

o
m

m
o

n
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 in
 a

 g
iv

en
 

lo
ca

l m
ay

 a
lt

er
 c

er
ta

in
 d

ay
s 

o
f 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
.  

If
 in

 d
o

u
b

t,
 p

le
as

e 

ch
ec

k 
w

it
h

 ID
O

L.
 

 EX
P

LA
N

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
LA

SS
ES

 

 A
SB

ES
TO

S 
- 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
- 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

as
b

es
to

s 
m

at
e

ri
al

/m
o

ld
 a

n
d

 h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y 
p

la
ce

 in
 a

 b
u

ild
in

g,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
h

er
e 

th
o

se
 m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

m
o

ve
d

.  
Th

is
 in

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e
 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

as
b

es
to

s 
m

at
er

ia
ls

/m
o

ld
 a

n
d

 h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 
m

at
e

ri
al

s 
fr

o
m

 



d
u

ct
w

o
rk

 o
r 

p
ip

es
 in

 a
 b

u
ild

in
g 

w
h

en
 t

h
e 

b
u

ild
in

g 
is

 t
o

 b
e 

d
em

o
lis

h
ed

 

at
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
o

r 
at

 s
o

m
e 

cl
o

se
 f

u
tu

re
 d

at
e

. 

 A
SB

ES
TO

S 
- 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

- 
re

m
o

va
l o

f 
as

b
es

to
s 

m
at

e
ri

al
 f

ro
m

 m
ec

h
an

ic
al

 

sy
st

em
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ip
es

, d
u

ct
s,

 a
n

d
 b

o
ile

rs
, w

h
er

e 
th

e 
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 

sy
st

em
s 

ar
e 

to
  r

em
ai

n
. 

 TR
A

FF
IC

 S
A

FE
TY

 -
 w

o
rk

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 b

ar
ri

ca
d

es
, h

o
rs

es
 a

n
d

 d
ru

m
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 r

ed
u

ce
 la

n
e 

u
sa

ge
 o

n
 h

ig
h

w
ay

 w
o

rk
, t

h
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

  l
an

e 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
em

o
va

l 

o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 r
o

ad
 s

ig
n

s.
 

 C
ER

A
M

IC
 T

IL
E 

FI
N

IS
H

ER
 

 Th
e 

gr
o

u
ti

n
g,

 c
le

an
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
o

lis
h

in
g 

o
f 

al
l c

la
ss

es
 o

f 
ti

le
, w

h
et

h
er

 

fo
r 

in
te

ri
o

r 
o

r 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
s,

 a
ll 

b
u

rn
ed

, g
la

ze
d

 o
r 

u
n

gl
az

ed
 

p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 a
ll 

co
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, g

ra
n

it
e 

ti
le

s,
 w

ar
n

in
g 

d
et

e
ct

ab
le

 

ti
le

s,
 c

em
en

t 
ti

le
s,

 e
p

o
xy

 c
o

m
p

o
si

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, p
av

er
s,

 g
la

ss
, 

m
o

sa
ic

s,
 f

ib
er

gl
as

s,
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

su
b

st
it

u
te

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, f

o
r 

ti
le

 m
ad

e 
in

 

ti
le

-l
ik

e
 u

n
it

s;
 a

ll 
m

ix
tu

re
s 

in
 t

ile
 li

ke
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

ce
m

en
t,

 m
et

al
s,

 a
n

d
 

o
th

er
 m

at
e

ri
al

s 
th

at
 a

re
 f

o
r 

an
d

 in
te

n
d

ed
 f

o
r 

u
se

 a
s 

a 
fi

n
is

h
ed

 f
lo

o
r 



su
rf

ac
e,

 s
ta

ir
 t

re
ad

s,
 p

ro
m

en
ad

e 
ro

o
fs

, w
al

ks
, w

al
ls

, c
ei

lin
gs

, 

sw
im

m
in

g 
p

o
o

ls
, a

n
d

 a
ll 

o
th

er
 p

la
ce

s 
w

h
er

e 
ti

le
 is

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 a

 f
in

is
h

ed
 

in
te

ri
o

r 
o

r 
ex

te
ri

o
r.

  T
h

e 
m

ix
in

g 
o

f 
al

l s
et

ti
n

g 
m

o
rt

ar
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

b
u

t 

n
o

t 
lim

it
ed

 t
o

 t
h

in
-s

et
 m

o
rt

ar
s,

 e
p

o
xi

es
, w

al
l m

u
d

, a
n

d
 a

n
y 

o
th

er
 

sa
n

d
 a

n
d

 c
em

en
t 

m
ix

tu
re

s 
o

r 
ad

h
es

iv
es

 w
h

en
 u

se
d

 in
 t

h
e 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
, 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
, r

ep
ai

r,
 o

r 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

ti
le

 a
n

d
/o

r 
si

m
ila

r 
m

at
e

ri
al

s.
 

Th
e 

h
an

d
lin

g 
an

d
 u

n
lo

ad
in

g 
o

f 
al

l s
an

d
, c

em
en

t,
 li

m
e,

 t
ile

, 

fi
xt

u
re

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
d

h
es

iv
es

, o
r 

an
y 

o
th

er
 m

at
e

ri
al

s 
to

 b
e 

u
se

d
 in

 

th
e 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
, i

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
, r

ep
ai

r,
 o

r 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

ti
le

 a
n

d
/o

r 

si
m

ila
r 

m
at

er
ia

ls
.  

C
er

am
ic

 T
ile

 F
in

is
h

er
s 

sh
al

l f
ill

 a
ll 

jo
in

ts
 a

n
d

 

vo
id

s 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

m
et

h
o

d
 o

n
 a

ll 
ti

le
 w

o
rk

, p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
an

d
 

es
p

ec
ia

lly
 a

ft
er

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
sa

id
 t

ile
 w

o
rk

.  
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 o
f 

an
y 

an
d

 a
ll 

p
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

co
ve

ri
n

gs
 t

o
 a

ll 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

ti
le

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g,

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

b
e 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
, a

ll 
so

ap
 c

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
s,

 p
ap

er
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s,
 

ta
p

es
, a

n
d

 a
ll 

p
o

ly
et

h
yl

en
e 

co
ve

ri
n

gs
, p

ly
w

o
o

d
, m

as
o

n
it

e,
 c

ar
d

b
o

ar
d

, 

an
d

 a
n

y 
n

ew
 t

yp
e 

o
f 

p
ro

d
u

ct
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

ile
 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 B
la

st
ra

c 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

fl
o

o
r 

sc
ar

if
yi

n
g 

e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 

u
se

d
 in

 p
re

p
ar

in
g 

fl
o

o
rs

 t
o

 r
ec

e
iv

e 
ti

le
.  

Th
e 

cl
ea

n
 u

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

va
l o

f 

al
l w

as
te

 a
n

d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

.  
A

ll 
d

em
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

ti
le

 f
lo

o
rs

 a
n

d
 

w
al

ls
 t

o
 b

e 
re

-t
ile

d
. 

 



C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
 

 Lo
w

 v
o

lt
ag

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

, m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 r
em

o
va

l o
f 

te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
(v

o
ic

e,
 s

o
u

n
d

, d
at

a 
an

d
 v

id
eo

) 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

an
d

 

d
at

a 
in

si
d

e 
w

ir
e,

  i
n

te
rc

o
n

n
ec

t,
 t

e
rm

in
al

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 c

en
tr

al
 o

ff
ic

es
, 

P
A

B
X

, f
ib

er
 o

p
ti

c 
ca

b
le

 a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 m
ic

ro
 w

av
es

, V
-S

A
T,

 b
yp

as
s,

 

C
A

TV
, W

A
N

 (
w

id
e 

ar
ea

 n
et

w
o

rk
s)

, L
A

N
  (

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
n

et
w

o
rk

s)
, a

n
d

 IS
D

N
 

(i
n

te
gr

at
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 d
ig

it
al

 n
et

w
o

rk
),

 p
u

lli
n

g 
o

f 
w

ir
e 

in
 r

ac
ew

ay
s,

 b
u

t 

n
o

t 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ra
ce

w
ay

s.
 

 M
A

R
B

LE
 F

IN
IS

H
ER

 

 Lo
ad

in
g 

an
d

 u
n

lo
ad

in
g 

tr
u

ck
s,

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

al
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
al

l 

st
o

n
e,

 s
an

d
, e

tc
.)

, s
to

ck
in

g 
o

f 
fl

o
o

rs
 w

it
h

 m
at

e
ri

al
, p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
al

l 

ri
gg

in
g 

fo
r 

h
ea

vy
 w

o
rk

, t
h

e 
h

an
d

lin
g 

o
f 

al
l m

at
e

ri
al

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 b

e
 

n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
ch

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, b

u
ild

in
g 

o
f 

sc
af

fo
ld

in
g,

 p
o

lis
h

in
g 

if
 n

ee
d

ed
, p

at
ch

in
g,

 w
ax

in
g 

o
f 

m
at

e
ri

al
 if

 

d
am

ag
ed

, p
o

in
ti

n
g 

u
p

, c
au

lk
in

g,
 g

ro
u

ti
n

g 
an

d
 c

le
an

in
g 

o
f 

m
ar

b
le

, 

h
o

ld
in

g 
w

at
er

 o
n

 d
ia

m
o

n
d

 o
r 

C
ar

b
o

ru
n

d
u

m
 b

la
d

e 
o

r 
sa

w
 f

o
r 

se
tt

er
s 

cu
tt

in
g,

 u
se

 o
f 

tu
b

 s
aw

 o
r 

an
y 

o
th

er
 s

aw
 n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 

m
at

er
ia

l, 
d

ri
lli

n
g 

o
f 

h
o

le
s 

fo
r 

w
ir

es
 t

h
at

 a
n

ch
o

r 
m

at
er

ia
l s

et
 b

y 



se
tt

er
s,

 m
ix

in
g 

u
p

 o
f 

m
o

ld
in

g 
p

la
st

e
r 

fo
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l, 

m
ix

in
g 

u
p

 t
h

in
 s

et
 f

o
r 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l, 

m
ix

in
g 

u
p

 o
f 

sa
n

d
 

to
 c

em
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

l a
n

d
 s

u
ch

 o
th

er
 w

o
rk

 a
s 

m
ay

 

b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 in

 h
el

p
in

g 
a 

M
ar

b
le

 S
et

te
r 

in
 t

h
e 

h
an

d
lin

g 
o

f 
al

l 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n

 t
h

e 
e

re
ct

io
n

 o
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
ri

o
r 

m
ar

b
le

, s
la

te
, 

tr
av

er
ti

n
e,

 a
rt

 m
ar

b
le

, s
er

p
en

ti
n

e,
 a

lb
er

en
e 

st
o

n
e,

 b
lu

e 
st

o
n

e,
 

gr
an

it
e 

an
d

 o
th

er
 s

to
n

es
 (

m
ea

n
in

g 
as

 t
o

 s
to

n
e 

an
y 

fo
re

ig
n

 o
r 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

s 
ar

e 
sp

ec
if

ie
d

 a
n

d
 u

se
d

 in
 b

u
ild

in
g 

in
te

ri
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

ex
te

ri
o

rs
 a

n
d

 c
u

st
o

m
ar

ily
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s 

st
o

n
e 

in
 t

h
e 

tr
ad

e)
, c

ar
ra

ra
, 

sa
n

io
n

yx
, v

it
ro

lit
e 

an
d

 s
im

ila
r 

o
p

aq
u

e 
gl

as
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
la

yi
n

g 
o

f 
al

l 

m
ar

b
le

 t
ile

, t
e

rr
az

zo
 t

ile
, s

la
te

 t
ile

 a
n

d
 p

re
ca

st
 t

ile
, s

te
p

s,
 r

is
er

s 

tr
ea

d
s,

 b
as

e,
 o

r 
an

y 
o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
su

b
st

it
u

te
s 

fo
r 

an
y 

o
f 

th
e 

af
o

re
m

en
ti

o
n

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

se
d

 o
n

 in
te

ri
o

r 

an
d

 e
xt

er
io

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 in

st
al

le
d

 in
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

m
an

n
er

. 

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 I:

  H
an

d
 c

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 d
ri

lli
n

g 
fo

r 
te

st
in

g 
o

f 
m

at
e

ri
al

s;
 

fi
el

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

n
cu

re
d

 c
o

n
cr

et
e

 a
n

d
 a

sp
h

al
t.

 

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 II

:  
Fi

el
d

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
e

ld
s,

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l s
te

e
l, 

fi
re

p
ro

o
fi

n
g,

 m
as

o
n

ry
, s

o
il,

 f
ac

ad
e,

 r
ei

n
fo

rc
in

g 
st

ee
l, 

fo
rm

w
o

rk
, 

cu
re

d
 c

o
n

cr
et

e,
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
cr

et
e

 a
n

d
 a

sp
h

al
t 

b
at

ch
 p

la
n

ts
; a

d
ju

st
in

g 



p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
s 

o
f 

b
it

u
m

in
o

u
s 

m
ix

tu
re

s.
 

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 

 C
la

ss
 1

. A
sp

h
al

t 
P

la
n

t;
 A

sp
h

al
t 

Sp
re

ad
er

; A
u

to
gr

ad
e;

 B
ac

kh
o

es
 w

it
h

 

C
ai

ss
o

n
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t;

 B
at

ch
 P

la
n

t;
 B

e
n

o
to

 (
re

q
u

ir
es

 T
w

o
 E

n
gi

n
ee

rs
);

 

B
o

ile
r 

an
d

 T
h

ro
tt

le
 V

al
ve

; C
ai

ss
o

n
 R

ig
s;

 C
en

tr
al

 R
ed

i-
M

ix
 P

la
n

t;
 

C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 B
ac

k 
H

o
e 

Fr
o

n
t 

En
d

-l
o

ad
er

 M
ac

h
in

e;
 C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

r 
an

d
 T

h
ro

tt
le

 

V
al

ve
; C

o
n

cr
et

e 
B

re
ak

e
r 

(T
ru

ck
 M

o
u

n
te

d
);

 C
o

n
cr

et
e

 C
o

n
ve

yo
r;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e

 

C
o

n
ve

yo
r 

(T
ru

ck
 M

o
u

n
te

d
);

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

P
av

er
 O

ve
r 

2
7

E 
cu

. f
t;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e

 

P
av

er
 2

7
E 

cu
. f

t.
 a

n
d

 U
n

d
er

: C
o

n
cr

et
e 

P
la

ce
r;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

P
la

ci
n

g 
B

o
o

m
; 

C
o

n
cr

et
e

 P
u

m
p

 (
Tr

u
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 T

o
w

e
r;

 C
ra

n
es

, A
ll;

 C
ra

n
es

, 

H
am

m
er

h
ea

d
; C

ra
n

es
, (

G
C

I a
n

d
 s

im
ila

r 
Ty

p
e)

; C
re

te
r 

C
ra

n
e;

 S
p

id
er

 

C
ra

n
e;

 C
ru

sh
er

, S
to

n
e,

 e
tc

.;
 D

er
ri

ck
s,

 A
ll;

 D
er

ri
ck

s,
 T

ra
ve

lin
g;

 

Fo
rm

le
ss

 C
u

rb
 a

n
d

 G
u

tt
er

 M
ac

h
in

e;
 G

ra
d

er
, E

le
va

ti
n

g;
 G

ro
u

ti
n

g 

M
ac

h
in

es
; H

ea
vy

 D
u

ty
 S

el
f-

P
ro

p
el

le
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

er
 o

r 
P

ri
m

e 
M

o
ve

r;
 

H
ig

h
lif

t 
Sh

o
ve

ls
 o

r 
Fr

o
n

t 
En

d
lo

ad
er

 2
-1

/4
 y

d
. a

n
d

 o
ve

r;
 H

o
is

ts
, 

El
ev

at
o

rs
, o

u
ts

id
e 

ty
p

e 
ra

ck
 a

n
d

 p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

im
ila

r 
m

ac
h

in
es

; H
o

is
ts

, 

O
n

e,
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 T

h
re

e 
D

ru
m

; H
o

is
ts

, T
w

o
 T

u
gg

er
 O

n
e 

Fl
o

o
r;

 H
yd

ra
u

lic
 

B
ac

kh
o

es
; H

yd
ra

u
lic

 B
o

o
m

 T
ru

ck
s;

 H
yd

ro
 V

ac
 (

an
d

 s
im

ila
r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t)

; 

Lo
co

m
o

ti
ve

s,
 A

ll;
 M

o
to

r 
P

at
ro

l; 
Lu

b
ri

ca
ti

o
n

 T
ec

h
n

ic
ia

n
; M

an
ip

u
la

to
rs

; 



P
ile

 D
ri

ve
rs

 a
n

d
 S

ki
d

 R
ig

; P
o

st
 H

o
le

 D
ig

ge
r;

 P
re

-S
tr

es
s 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 P

u
m

p
 

C
re

te
s 

D
u

al
 R

am
; P

u
m

p
 C

re
te

s:
 S

q
u

ee
ze

 C
re

te
s-

Sc
re

w
 T

yp
e 

P
u

m
p

s;
 G

yp
su

m
 

B
u

lk
er

 a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
; R

ai
se

d
 a

n
d

 B
lin

d
 H

o
le

 D
ri

ll;
 R

o
to

 M
ill

 G
ri

n
d

er
; 

Sc
o

o
p

s 
- 

Tr
ac

to
r 

D
ra

w
n

; S
lip

-F
o

rm
 P

av
er

; S
tr

ad
d

le
 B

u
gg

ie
s;

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 

o
f 

Ti
e 

B
ac

k 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 T
o

u
rn

ap
u

ll;
 T

ra
ct

o
r 

w
it

h
 B

o
o

m
 a

n
d

 S
id

e 
B

o
o

m
; 

Tr
en

ch
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
es

. 

 C
la

ss
 2

. B
o

ile
rs

; B
ro

o
m

, A
ll 

P
o

w
e

r 
P

ro
p

el
le

d
; B

u
lld

o
ze

rs
; C

o
n

cr
et

e
 

M
ix

er
 (

Tw
o

 B
ag

 a
n

d
 O

ve
r)

; C
o

n
ve

yo
r,

 P
o

rt
ab

le
; F

o
rk

lif
t 

Tr
u

ck
s;

 

H
ig

h
lif

t 
Sh

o
ve

ls
 o

r 
Fr

o
n

t 
En

d
lo

ad
er

s 
u

n
d

er
 2

-1
/4

 y
d

.;
 H

o
is

ts
, 

A
u

to
m

at
ic

; H
o

is
ts

, I
n

si
d

e 
El

ev
at

o
rs

; H
o

is
ts

, S
ew

er
 D

ra
gg

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 

H
o

is
ts

, T
u

gg
er

 S
in

gl
e 

D
ru

m
; L

as
er

 S
cr

ee
d

; R
o

ck
 D

ri
ll 

(S
el

f-
P

ro
p

el
le

d
);

 

R
o

ck
 D

ri
ll 

(T
ru

ck
 M

o
u

n
te

d
);

 R
o

lle
rs

, A
ll;

 S
te

am
 G

e
n

er
at

o
rs

; T
ra

ct
o

rs
, 

A
ll;

 T
ra

ct
o

r 
D

ra
w

n
 V

ib
ra

to
ry

 R
o

lle
r;

 W
in

ch
 T

ru
ck

s 
w

it
h

 "
A

" 
Fr

am
e.

 

 C
la

ss
 3

. A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r;

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 S
m

al
l E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

O
p

er
at

o
r;

 

G
en

er
at

o
rs

; H
ea

te
rs

, M
ec

h
an

ic
al

; H
o

is
ts

, I
n

si
d

e 
El

ev
at

o
rs

 (
re

m
o

d
el

in
g 

o
r 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

);
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 P
o

w
e

r 
U

n
it

s 
(P

ile
 D

ri
vi

n
g,

 E
xt

ra
ct

in
g,

 

an
d

 D
ri

lli
n

g)
; P

u
m

p
s,

 o
ve

r 
3

" 
(1

 t
o

 3
 n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
ee

d
 a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
3

0
0

 

ft
.)

; L
o

w
 B

o
ys

; P
u

m
p

s,
 W

el
l P

o
in

ts
; 

W
el

d
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
es

 (
2

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 5

);
 

W
in

ch
es

, 4
 S

m
al

l E
le

ct
ri

c 
D

ri
ll 

W
in

ch
es

. 



 C
la

ss
 4

. B
o

b
ca

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

o
th

er
 S

ki
d

 S
te

e
r 

Lo
ad

er
s;

 O
ile

rs
; a

n
d

 B
ri

ck
 

Fo
rk

lif
t.

 

 C
la

ss
 5

. A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

C
ra

ft
 F

o
re

m
an

. 

 C
la

ss
 6

. G
ra

d
al

l. 

 C
la

ss
 7

. M
ec

h
an

ic
s;

 W
el

d
er

s.
 

  O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S 

- 
H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

 C
la

ss
 1

. A
sp

h
al

t 
P

la
n

t;
 A

sp
h

al
t 

H
ea

te
r 

an
d

 P
la

n
er

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

; A
sp

h
al

t 

H
ea

te
r 

Sc
ar

fi
re

; A
sp

h
al

t 
Sp

re
ad

er
; A

u
to

gr
ad

er
/G

O
M

A
C

O
 o

r 
o

th
er

 s
im

ila
r 

ty
p

e 
m

ac
h

in
es

: A
B

G
 P

av
er

; B
ac

kh
o

es
 w

it
h

 C
ai

ss
o

n
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t;

 B
al

la
st

 

R
eg

u
la

to
r;

 B
el

t 
Lo

ad
e

r;
 C

ai
ss

o
n

 R
ig

s;
 C

ar
 D

u
m

p
er

; C
e

n
tr

al
 R

e
d

i-
M

ix
 

P
la

n
t;

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 B
ac

kh
o

e 
Fr

o
n

t 
En

d
lo

ad
er

 M
ac

h
in

e,
 (

1
 c

u
. y

d
. B

ac
kh

o
e

 

B
u

ck
e

t 
o

r 
o

ve
r 

o
r 

w
it

h
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
B

re
ak

er
 (

Tr
u

ck
 

M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
C

o
n

ve
yo

r;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 P

av
er

 o
ve

r 
2

7
E 

cu
. f

t.
; C

o
n

cr
et

e
 

P
la

ce
r;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e

 T
u

b
e 

Fl
o

at
; C

ra
n

es
, a

ll 
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts
; C

ra
n

es
, T

o
w

er
 



C
ra

n
es

 o
f 

al
l t

yp
es

: C
re

te
r 

C
ra

n
e:

 S
p

id
er

 C
ra

n
e;

 C
ru

sh
er

, S
to

n
e,

 e
tc

.;
 

D
er

ri
ck

s,
 A

ll;
 D

er
ri

ck
 B

o
at

s;
 D

er
ri

ck
s,

 T
ra

ve
lin

g;
 D

re
d

ge
s;

 

El
ev

at
o

rs
, O

u
ts

id
e 

ty
p

e 
R

ac
k 

&
 P

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 S
im

ila
r 

M
ac

h
in

es
; F

o
rm

le
ss

 

C
u

rb
 a

n
d

 G
u

tt
e

r 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 G
ra

d
er

, E
le

va
ti

n
g;

 G
ra

d
er

, M
o

to
r 

G
ra

d
er

, 

M
o

to
r 

P
at

ro
l, 

A
u

to
 P

at
ro

l, 
Fo

rm
 G

ra
d

er
, P

u
ll 

G
ra

d
er

, S
u

b
gr

ad
er

; G
u

ar
d

 

R
ai

l P
o

st
 D

ri
ve

r 
Tr

u
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

; H
o

is
ts

, O
n

e,
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 T

h
re

e 
D

ru
m

; H
ea

vy
 

D
u

ty
 S

el
f-

P
ro

p
el

le
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

er
 o

r 
P

ri
m

e 
M

o
ve

r;
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 B
ac

kh
o

es
; 

B
ac

kh
o

es
 w

it
h

 s
h

ea
r 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 4
0

' o
f 

b
o

o
m

 r
ea

ch
; L

u
b

ri
ca

ti
o

n
 

Te
ch

n
ic

ia
n

; M
an

ip
u

la
to

rs
; M

u
ck

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 P

ile
 D

ri
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 S
ki

d
 R

ig
; 

P
re

-S
tr

es
s 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 P

u
m

p
 C

re
te

s 
D

u
al

 R
am

; R
o

ck
 D

ri
ll 

- 
C

ra
w

le
r 

o
r 

Sk
id

 

R
ig

; R
o

ck
 D

ri
ll 

- 
Tr

u
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

; R
o

ck
/T

ra
ck

 T
am

p
er

; R
o

to
 M

ill
 

G
ri

n
d

er
; S

lip
-F

o
rm

 P
av

er
; S

n
o

w
 M

el
te

rs
; S

o
il 

Te
st

 D
ri

ll 
R

ig
 (

Tr
u

ck
 

M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 S

tr
ad

d
le

 B
u

gg
ie

s;
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 T
el

es
co

p
in

g 
Fo

rm
 (

Tu
n

n
el

);
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 o
f 

Ti
eb

ac
k 

M
ac

h
in

e;
  T

ra
ct

o
r 

D
ra

w
n

 B
el

t 
Lo

ad
er

; T
ra

ct
o

r 

D
ra

w
n

 B
el

t 
Lo

ad
er

 (
w

it
h

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
 p

u
sh

er
 -

 t
w

o
 e

n
gi

n
ee

rs
);

 T
ra

ct
o

r 
w

it
h

 

B
o

o
m

; T
ra

ct
ai

re
 w

it
h

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
; T

ra
ff

ic
 B

ar
ri

er
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 M
ac

h
in

e;
 

Tr
en

ch
in

g;
 T

ru
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

 C
o

n
cr

et
e

 P
u

m
p

 w
it

h
 B

o
o

m
; R

ai
se

d
 o

r 
B

lin
d

 H
o

le
 

D
ri

lls
 (

Tu
n

n
el

 S
h

af
t)

; U
n

d
er

gr
o

u
n

d
 B

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

/o
r 

M
in

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
 5

 

ft
. i

n
 d

ia
m

et
er

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

tu
n

n
el

, e
tc

; U
n

d
er

gr
o

u
n

d
 B

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

/o
r 

M
in

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
 u

n
d

er
 5

 f
t.

 in
 d

ia
m

et
er

; W
h

ee
l E

xc
av

at
o

r;
 W

id
en

er
 (

A
P

SC
O

).
 

 



C
la

ss
 2

. B
at

ch
 P

la
n

t;
 B

it
u

m
in

o
u

s 
M

ix
e

r;
 B

o
ile

r 
an

d
 T

h
ro

tt
le

 V
al

ve
; 

B
u

lld
o

ze
rs

; C
ar

 L
o

ad
er

 T
ra

ili
n

g 
C

o
n

ve
yo

rs
; C

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 B

ac
kh

o
e 

Fr
o

n
t 

En
d

lo
ad

er
 M

ac
h

in
e 

(L
es

s 
th

an
 1

 c
u

. y
d

. B
ac

kh
o

e 
B

u
ck

et
 o

r 
o

ve
r 

o
r 

w
it

h
 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

);
 C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

r 
an

d
 T

h
ro

tt
le

 V
al

ve
; C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

r,
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

R
ec

ei
ve

r 
(3

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 B

re
ak

e
r 

o
r 

H
yd

ro
 H

am
m

er
; C

o
n

cr
et

e 
G

ri
n

d
in

g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
M

ix
er

 o
r 

P
av

er
 7

S 
Se

ri
es

 t
o

 a
n

d
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
2

7
 c

u
. 

ft
.;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

Sp
re

ad
er

; C
o

n
cr

et
e 

C
u

ri
n

g 
M

ac
h

in
e,

 B
u

rl
ap

 M
ac

h
in

e,
 

B
el

ti
n

g 
M

ac
h

in
e 

an
d

 S
ea

lin
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
W

h
ee

l S
aw

; C
o

n
ve

yo
r 

M
u

ck
 

C
ar

s 
(H

ag
lu

n
d

 o
r 

Si
m

ila
r 

Ty
p

e)
; D

ri
lls

, A
ll;

 F
in

is
h

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e 
- 

C
o

n
cr

et
e

; H
ig

h
lif

t 
Sh

o
ve

ls
 o

r 
Fr

o
n

t 
En

d
lo

ad
er

; H
o

is
t 

- 
Se

w
e

r 
D

ra
gg

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 B
o

o
m

 T
ru

ck
s 

(A
ll 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
);

 H
yd

ro
-B

la
st

e
r;

 H
yd

ro
 

Ex
ca

va
ti

n
g 

(e
xc

lu
d

in
g 

h
o

se
 w

o
rk

);
 L

as
er

 S
cr

ee
d

; A
ll 

Lo
co

m
o

ti
ve

s,
 

D
in

ky
; O

ff
-R

o
ad

 H
au

lin
g 

U
n

it
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
ar

ti
cu

la
ti

n
g)

 N
o

n
 

Se
lf

-L
o

ad
in

g 
Ej

ec
ti

o
n

 D
u

m
p

; P
u

m
p

 C
re

te
s:

 S
q

u
ee

ze
 C

re
te

s 
- 

Sc
re

w
 T

yp
e 

P
u

m
p

s,
 G

yp
su

m
 B

u
lk

er
 a

n
d

 P
u

m
p

; R
o

lle
r,

 A
sp

h
al

t;
 R

o
ta

ry
 S

n
o

w
 P

lo
w

s;
 

R
o

to
ti

lle
r,

 S
ea

m
an

, e
tc

.,
 s

el
f-

p
ro

p
el

le
d

; S
el

f-
P

ro
p

el
le

d
 C

o
m

p
ac

to
r;

 

Sp
re

ad
er

 -
 C

h
ip

 -
 S

to
n

e,
 e

tc
.;

 S
cr

ap
er

 -
 S

in
gl

e/
Tw

in
 E

n
gi

n
e/

P
u

sh
 a

n
d

 

P
u

ll;
 S

cr
ap

er
 -

 P
ri

m
e 

M
o

ve
r 

in
 T

an
d

em
 (

R
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

Si
ze

);
 T

ra
ct

o
rs

 

p
u

lli
n

g 
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts
, S

h
ee

p
s 

Fo
o

t,
 D

is
c,

 C
o

m
p

ac
to

r,
 e

tc
.;

 T
u

g 
B

o
at

s.
 

 C
la

ss
 3

. B
o

ile
rs

; B
ro

o
m

s,
 A

ll 
P

o
w

e
r 

P
ro

p
el

le
d

; C
em

en
t 

Su
p

p
ly

 T
e

n
d

er
; 



C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r,

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 R
ec

ei
ve

r 
(2

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
M

ix
er

 (
Tw

o
 B

ag
 a

n
d

 O
ve

r)
; 

C
o

n
ve

yo
r,

 P
o

rt
ab

le
; F

ar
m

-T
yp

e 
Tr

ac
to

rs
 U

se
d

 f
o

r 
M

o
w

in
g,

 S
ee

d
in

g,
 e

tc
.;

 

Fo
rk

lif
t 

Tr
u

ck
s;

 G
ro

u
ti

n
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 H

o
is

ts
, A

u
to

m
at

ic
; H

o
is

ts
, A

ll 

El
ev

at
o

rs
; H

o
is

ts
, T

u
gg

er
 S

in
gl

e 
D

ru
m

; J
ee

p
 D

ig
ge

rs
; L

o
w

 B
o

ys
; P

ip
e

 

Ja
ck

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
; P

o
st

-H
o

le
 D

ig
ge

r;
 P

o
w

e
r 

Sa
w

, C
o

n
cr

et
e

 P
o

w
er

 D
ri

ve
n

; 

P
u

g 
M

ill
s;

 R
o

lle
rs

, o
th

er
 t

h
an

 A
sp

h
al

t;
 S

ee
d

 a
n

d
 S

tr
aw

 B
lo

w
er

; S
te

am
 

G
en

er
at

o
rs

; S
tu

m
p

 M
ac

h
in

e;
 W

in
ch

 T
ru

ck
s 

w
it

h
 "

A
" 

Fr
am

e;
 W

o
rk

 B
o

at
s;

 

Ta
m

p
er

-F
o

rm
-M

o
to

r 
D

ri
ve

n
. 

 C
la

ss
 4

. A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r;

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 -
 S

m
al

l E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
O

p
er

at
o

r;
 

D
ir

ec
ti

o
n

al
 B

o
ri

n
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 G

e
n

er
at

o
rs

; H
ea

te
rs

, M
ec

h
an

ic
al

; H
yd

ra
u

lic
 

P
o

w
e

r 
U

n
it

 (
P

ile
 D

ri
vi

n
g,

 E
xt

ra
ct

in
g,

 o
r 

D
ri

lli
n

g)
; L

ig
h

t 
P

la
n

ts
, A

ll 

(1
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 5
);

 P
u

m
p

s,
 o

ve
r 

3
" 

(1
 t

o
 3

 n
o

t 
to

 e
xc

ee
d

 a
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

3
0

0
 

ft
.)

; P
u

m
p

s,
 W

el
l P

o
in

ts
; V

ac
u

u
m

 T
ru

ck
s 

(e
xc

lu
d

in
g 

h
o

se
 w

o
rk

);
 W

e
ld

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
 (

2
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 5
);

 W
in

ch
es

, 4
 S

m
al

l E
le

ct
ri

c 
D

ri
ll 

W
in

ch
es

. 

 C
la

ss
 5

. S
ki

d
St

ee
r 

Lo
ad

er
 (

al
l)

; B
ri

ck
 F

o
rk

lif
ts

; O
ile

rs
. 

 C
la

ss
 6

. F
ie

ld
 M

ec
h

an
ic

s 
an

d
 F

ie
ld

 W
el

d
er

s 

 C
la

ss
 7

. D
o

w
el

l M
ac

h
in

e 
w

it
h

 A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r;

 G
ra

d
al

l a
n

d
 m

ac
h

in
es

 o
f 



lik
e

 n
at

u
re

. 

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 -

 F
LO

A
TI

N
G

 

 D
iv

er
. D

iv
er

 W
et

 T
en

d
er

, D
iv

er
 T

e
n

d
er

, R
O

V
 P

ilo
t,

 R
O

V
 T

en
d

er
 

 SU
R

V
EY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 -

 O
p

er
at

ed
 s

u
rv

ey
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

o
rs

, 

G
.P

.S
. a

n
d

 r
o

b
o

ti
c 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

, a
s 

w
e

ll 
as

 c
o

n
ve

n
ti

o
n

al
 le

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 

tr
an

si
ts

. 

 TR
U

C
K

 D
R

IV
ER

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
, H

EA
V

Y 
A

N
D

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 

 C
la

ss
 1

.  
Tw

o
 o

r 
th

re
e 

A
xl

e 
Tr

u
ck

s.
  A

-f
ra

m
e 

Tr
u

ck
 w

h
en

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
s;

 A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
rs

 a
n

d
 W

el
d

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
o

se
 p

u
lle

d
 b

y 
 c

ar
s,

 p
ic

k-
u

p
 t

ru
ck

s 
an

d
 t

ra
ct

o
rs

; 

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
s;

 B
at

ch
 G

at
e 

Lo
ck

e
rs

; B
at

ch
 H

o
p

p
er

m
an

; C
ar

 a
n

d
 T

ru
ck

 

W
as

h
er

s;
 C

ar
ry

-a
lls

; F
o

rk
 L

if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
is

te
rs

; H
el

p
er

s;
  M

ec
h

an
ic

s 

H
el

p
er

s 
an

d
 G

re
as

e
rs

; O
il 

D
is

tr
ib

u
to

rs
 2

-m
an

 o
p

er
at

io
n

; P
av

em
en

t 

B
re

ak
er

s;
 P

o
le

 T
ra

ile
r,

 u
p

 t
o

 4
0

 f
ee

t;
 P

o
w

e
r 

M
o

w
er

 T
ra

ct
o

rs
; 

Se
lf

-p
ro

p
el

le
d

 C
h

ip
  S

p
re

ad
er

; S
ki

p
m

an
; S

lu
rr

y 
Tr

u
ck

s,
 2

-m
an

 

o
p

er
at

io
n

; S
lu

rr
y 

Tr
u

ck
 C

o
n

ve
yo

r 
O

p
er

at
io

n
, 2

 o
r 

3
 m

an
; T

ea
m

st
e

rs
; 



U
n

sk
ill

ed
 D

u
m

p
m

an
; a

n
d

 T
ru

ck
 D

ri
ve

rs
 h

au
lin

g 
 w

ar
n

in
g 

lig
h

ts
, 

b
ar

ri
ca

d
es

, a
n

d
 p

o
rt

ab
le

 t
o

ile
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e 
jo

b
 s

it
e.

 

 C
la

ss
 2

.  
Fo

u
r 

ax
le

 t
ru

ck
s;

 D
u

m
p

 C
re

ts
 a

n
d

 A
d

ge
to

rs
 u

n
d

er
 7

 y
ar

d
s;

 

D
u

m
p

st
er

s,
 T

ra
ck

 T
ru

ck
s,

 E
u

cl
id

s,
 H

u
g 

B
o

tt
o

m
 D

u
m

p
 T

u
rn

ap
u

lls
 o

r 

Tu
rn

at
ra

ile
rs

 w
h

en
 p

u
lli

n
g 

 o
th

er
 t

h
an

 s
e

lf
-l

o
ad

in
g 

e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
o

r 

si
m

ila
r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

u
n

d
er

 1
6

 c
u

b
ic

 y
ar

d
s;

 M
ix

er
 T

ru
ck

s 
u

n
d

er
 7

 y
ea

rd
s;

 

R
ea

d
y-

m
ix

 P
la

n
t 

H
o

p
p

er
 O

p
er

at
o

r,
 a

n
d

 W
in

ch
 T

ru
ck

s,
  2

 A
xl

es
. 

 C
la

ss
 3

.  
Fi

ve
 a

xl
e 

tr
u

ck
s;

 D
u

m
p

 C
re

ts
 a

n
d

 A
d

ge
to

rs
 7

 y
ar

d
s 

an
d

 o
ve

r;
 

D
u

m
p

st
er

s,
 T

ra
ck

 T
ru

ck
s,

 E
u

cl
id

s,
 H

u
g 

B
o

tt
o

m
 D

u
m

p
 T

u
rn

at
ra

ile
rs

 o
r 

tu
rn

ap
u

lls
 w

h
en

  p
u

lli
n

g 
o

th
er

 t
h

an
 s

el
f-

lo
ad

in
g 

e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
o

r 
si

m
ila

r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

o
ve

r 
1

6 
cu

b
ic

 y
ar

d
s;

 E
xp

lo
si

ve
s 

an
d

/o
r 

Fi
ss

io
n

 M
at

e
ri

al
 

Tr
u

ck
s;

 M
ix

e
r 

Tr
u

ck
s 

7
 y

ar
d

s 
o

r 
o

ve
r;

  M
o

b
ile

 C
ra

n
es

 w
h

ile
 in

 t
ra

n
si

t;
 

O
il 

D
is

tr
ib

u
to

rs
, 1

-m
an

 o
p

er
at

io
n

; P
o

le
 T

ra
ile

r,
 o

ve
r 

4
0

 f
e

et
; P

o
le

 

an
d

 E
xp

an
d

ab
le

 T
ra

ile
rs

 h
au

lin
g 

m
at

er
ia

l o
ve

r 
5

0
 f

ee
t 

lo
n

g;
 S

lu
rr

y 

tr
u

ck
s,

 1
-m

an
 o

p
er

at
io

n
; W

in
ch

 t
ru

ck
s,

 3
 a

xl
es

 o
r 

m
o

re
; 

M
ec

h
an

ic
--

Tr
u

ck
 W

el
d

er
 a

n
d

 T
ru

ck
 P

ai
n

te
r.

 

 C
la

ss
 4

.  
Si

x 
ax

le
 t

ru
ck

s;
 D

u
al

-p
u

rp
o

se
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
m

o
u

n
te

d
 

cr
an

e 
tr

u
ck

s 
w

it
h

 h
o

is
t 

an
d

 a
cc

es
so

ri
es

; 
Fo

re
m

an
; M

as
te

r 
M

ec
h

an
ic

; 



Se
lf

-l
o

ad
in

g 
e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

 li
ke

 P
.B

. a
n

d
 t

ru
ck

s 
w

it
h

 s
co

o
p

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

fr
o

n
t.

 

    TE
R

R
A

ZZ
O

 F
IN

IS
H

ER
 

 Th
e 

h
an

d
lin

g 
o

f 
sa

n
d

, c
em

en
t,

 m
ar

b
le

 c
h

ip
s,

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

th
er

 m
at

e
ri

al
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
M

o
sa

ic
 T

e
rr

az
zo

 M
ec

h
an

ic
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
m

ix
in

g,
 

gr
in

d
in

g,
 g

ro
u

ti
n

g,
 c

le
an

in
g 

an
d

 s
e

al
in

g 
o

f 
al

l M
ar

b
le

, M
o

sa
ic

, a
n

d
 

Te
rr

az
zo

 w
o

rk
, f

lo
o

rs
, b

as
e,

 s
ta

ir
s,

 a
n

d
 w

ai
n

sc
o

ti
n

g 
b

y 
h

an
d

 o
r 

m
ac

h
in

e,
 a

n
d

 in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, a

ss
is

ti
n

g 
an

d
 a

id
in

g 
M

ar
b

le
, M

as
o

n
ic

, a
n

d
 

Te
rr

az
zo

 M
ec

h
an

ic
s.

 

 O
th

er
 C

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

W
o

rk
: 

 Fo
r 

d
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

n
o

t 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
se

t 
o

u
t,

 t
h

e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

ge
n

er
al

ly
 h

as
 o

n
 f

ile
 s

u
ch

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

. 

If
 a

 t
as

k 
to

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 is

 n
o

t 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e

 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
p

ay
 s

e
t 

o
u

t,
 t

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

w
ill

  u
p

o
n

 b
ei

n
g 

co
n

ta
ct

e
d

 s
ta

te
 w

h
ic

h
 n

ei
gh

b
o

ri
n

g 
co

u
n

ty
 h

as
 s

u
ch

 a
 c

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 



p
ro

vi
d

e 
su

ch
 r

at
e,

 s
u

ch
 r

at
e 

b
ei

n
g 

d
ee

m
ed

 t
o

 e
xi

st
 b

y 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 in
 

th
is

  d
o

cu
m

en
t.

  I
f 

n
o

 n
ei

gh
b

o
ri

n
g 

co
u

n
ty

 r
at

e
 a

p
p

lie
s 

to
 t

h
e 

ta
sk

, 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

sh
al

l u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 a
 s

p
ec

ia
l d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
, s

u
ch

 s
p

ec
ia

l 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

  b
ei

n
g 

th
en

 d
ee

m
ed

 t
o

 h
av

e 
ex

is
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
is

 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

.  
If

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 t
h

es
e

, o
r 

an
y 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 

lis
te

d
, p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 ID

O
L 

at
 2

1
7

-7
82

-1
7

10
 f

o
r 

 w
ag

e 
ra

te
s 

o
r 

cl
ar

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 

 LA
N

D
SC

A
P

IN
G

 

 La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
w

o
rk

 f
al

ls
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

la
b

o
re

r,
 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

en
gi

n
ee

r 
an

d
 t

ru
ck

 d
ri

ve
r.

  T
h

e 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 

p
la

n
ts

m
an

 a
n

d
  l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
la

b
o

re
r 

is
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

e
xi

st
in

g 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

la
b

o
re

r.
  T

h
e 

w
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

o
p

er
at

o
rs

 

(r
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

u
se

d
 o

r 
it

s 
si

ze
) 

is
  c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
o

p
er

at
in

g 
en

gi
n

ee
r.

  T
h

e 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

tr
u

ck
 d

ri
ve

rs
 (

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
si

ze
 o

f 
tr

u
ck

 d
ri

ve
n

) 
is

 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
tr

u
ck

 d
ri

ve
r.

 

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 &

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
/I

N
SP

EC
TO

R
 I 

A
N

D
 II

 

 



N
o

tw
it

h
st

an
d

in
g 

th
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
 t

h
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 t
it

le
, t

h
e

 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 e
n

ti
tl

ed
 "

M
at

er
ia

l T
es

te
r 

I"
 in

vo
lv

es
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
jo

b
 

d
u

ti
es

 a
s 

th
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 e
n

ti
tl

ed
 "

M
at

er
ia

l T
e

st
er

/I
n

sp
ec

to
r 

I"
. 

Li
ke

w
is

e,
 t

h
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 e
n

ti
tl

ed
 "

M
at

er
ia

l T
e

st
er

 II
" 

in
vo

lv
es

 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
jo

b
 d

u
ti

es
 a

s 
th

e 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 e

n
ti

tl
ed

 "
M

at
er

ia
l 

Te
st

er
/I

n
sp

ec
to

r 
II

".
 

  



 

 

 

                                                                                     
  
 

NOTICE OF PREVAILING WAGE ORDINANCE 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library 
 
District, pursuant to the Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq., determined  
 
by Ordinance adopted on June 14, 2017, that the general prevailing rate of wages in 
 
this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the construction of  
 
public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Library is the same as determined by  
 
the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois for DuPage County.  A copy of the 
 
Ordinance and the Department of Labor determination is available for inspection at the 
 
main office of the Library, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, and copies are available to 
 
any employer or association of employers and any person or association of employees 
 
who have filed or file their names and addresses requesting copies of the same. 
 
 
Lisle Library District 
 
 
 
By:                                                                          

Secretary of the Board of Library Trustees  
 Date: June 14, 2017 



1 

 

ORDINANCE 17-02 
 

ANNUAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
PUBLIC LIBRARY NON-RESIDENT CARDS 

 
 

Whereas, the Lisle Library District is a tax-supported public library; and 
 

Whereas, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle 
Library District pay taxes to support the library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible to 
receive a library card; and 
 

Whereas, PA 92-0166 stipulates that AA person residing outside of a public library service area 
must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person=s principal 
residence@; and 
 

Whereas, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the Aclosest 
public Library@ and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the non-
resident fee; and 
 

Whereas, the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District has determined for its 2017-
2018 fiscal year, commencing July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 to participate in the non-resident 
reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident library cards; 
 

Now, Therefore, Be It And It Is Hereby Ordained BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT as follows: 
 

Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, 
and residing within the boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, may purchase a non-resident fee card for the price 
calculated according to the box which is checked off below: 
 

 General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60 (a)); 
 
 X Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(b)); or 
 

Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(c)), if authorized by the Director of this 
Illinois State Library. 
 

Section 2: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District,  
but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) taxable property 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District , or serving as a Senior Administrative 
Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property within the jurisdictional 
boundaries of the Lisle Library District, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Ordinance, may 
obtain one (1) non-resident library card without payment of the non-resident fee upon presentation of 
the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; provided however, that in no event shall the 



2 

 

privileges and use of the Library be extended to more than one (1) individual non-resident for each 
parcel of taxable property.  Each non-resident library card issued pursuant to this Section is limited to 
the exclusive use of the individual whose name appears on its face. 
 

Section 3: The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system 
in writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Ordinance, stating (a) the effective date of this 
Ordinance, (b) the beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-resident library 
cards issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and (c) the fee formula as set forth herein. 
 

Section 4: The Lisle Library District shall continue to honor all non-resident library cards 
heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase. 
 

Section 5: The Lisle Library District shall cooperate with other participating area public libraries 
and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the appropriate non-
resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25. 
 

Section 6: The Policy of the Lisle Library District for service to non-residents, including a 
description of the Library=s service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be available for public 
inspection at the Library. 
 

Section 7: A valid non-resident library card issued by the Lisle Library District pursuant to this 
Ordinance shall accord a non-resident library cardholder all the services which this Library provides to its 
residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges. 
 

Section 8: No non-resident is eligible to receive a Alocal use@ library card from the Lisle Library 
District. 
 
ADOPTED   this 14th day of June, 2017 by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: _____     NAYS: _____     ABSENT: _____ 
 
APPROVED by the President and Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District. 
 
 
                                                          
President, Board of Library Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                          
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees 
                                                                                                      



 

1 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS      

COUNTY OF DUPAGE  

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and keeper of the records 

and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Annual Ordinance 

Authorizing Public Library Non-Resident Cards for the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year adopted on the 14th day of 

June 2017, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 14th day of June, 2017. 

 

 

________________________ 
Secretary, Lisle Library District 



 

1 

 

ORDINANCE 17-03 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A CHRONOLOGY FOR ANNUAL FINANCIAL ORDINANCES 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT THAT THE LIBRARY ADOPTS THIS 
FINANCIAL ORDINANCE CALENDAR TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH DEADLINES FOR PUBLICATION, PUBLIC 
HEARINGS, AND FILINGS. 
 
The Financial Ordinance calendar for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 is as follows:

 
   Action      Dates 
 
A. Adopt Building and Maintenance Tax Ordinance (.02%).           July 12                    ,2017 
                  (after 07/01/17) 
 
B. Publish backdoor referendum notice for Building and             July  14                   ,2017 
Maintenance Tax (.02%).      (after 07/01/17) 
 
C. Prepare a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance           August 9                 ,2017 
and set a public hearing date.      (before 08/26/17) 
 
D. Publish notice of the public hearing on the tentative             August 10               ,2017 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.     (before 08/26/17) 
 
E. Conduct the public hearing on the tentative Budget and         September 13            ,2017 
Appropriation Ordinance and adopt the Budget and    (before 09/26/17) 
Appropriation Ordinance in final form. 
 
F. Publish a certified copy of the Budget and Appropriation         September 15            ,2017 
Ordinance.        (before 10/26/17) 
 
G. File with the County Clerk a certified copy of the Budget         September 19            ,2017 
and Appropriation Ordinance.      (before 10/26/17) 
 
H. Adopt and file with the County Clerk a Certified Estimate of Revenue       September 13              ,2017 
by Source.        (before 10/26/17) 
 
I. Adopt a Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds Needed                          October 11            _   ,2017 
And, if necessary, set a date for a T.I.T.A. hearing.   (before 11/15/17)   
 
J. Publish notice of the T.I.T.A. hearing (7-14 days prior            October 23-November 1 ,2017 
to hearing). 
 
K. Conduct the public hearing pursuant to T.I.T.A.         November 8                ,2017 
         (before 12/05/17) 
 
 



 

2 

 

L. Adopt the Levy Ordinance.            November 8              ,2017 
         (before 12/05/17) 
 
M. File with the County Clerk a certified copy of the Levy        November 13            ,2017 
Ordinance and certification of compliance with T.I.T.A.   (before 12/26/17)

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
Adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District at the Regular Board Meeting, June 14, 2017. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
President, Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 



 

1 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS      

COUNTY OF DUPAGE  

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and keeper of the records 

and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance Adopting a 

Chronology for Annual Financial Ordinances 2017-2018 Fiscal Year adopted on the 14th day of June 2017, 

at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 14th day of June, 2017. 

 

 

________________________ 
Secretary, Lisle Library District 



1 
 

 

 ORDINANCE 17-04 

 

Regular Meeting Date Ordinance 

 

Be it ordained that the regular meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees shall be held at 7:00 

P.M. at the Lisle Library, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, on the following dates: 

 

July 12, 2017 

August 9, 2017 

September 13, 2017 

October 11, 2017 

November 8, 2017 

December 13, 2017 

January 10, 2018 

February 14, 2018 

March 14, 2018 

April 11, 2018 

May 9, 2018 

June 13, 2018 

 

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 

Adopted at the Regular Meeting, June 14, 2017. 

 

Posted: June 16, 2017. 

 

Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District 

 

 

 

By: __________________________ 

President, Board of Trustees 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Trustees 



1 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS      

COUNTY OF DUPAGE  

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and keeper of the records 

and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance setting Meeting 

Dates for the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees adopted on the 14th day 

of June 2017, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 14th day of June, 2017. 

 

 

________________________ 
Secretary, Lisle Library District 


